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4640 Noble Avenue
Sherman Oaks, Californis
91403 - '

July 6, 1972

Mr. James Rovwley

Director

United States 3Jecret Service
Washington, D.G.

Dear Mr, Rovley:

The publication "Iesident & Staf? Physiclans™, May 1972
issue contains sn article entitled "Observations Rased on
a Review of the Autopsy Photographs, X-rays and Related
Materials of the Late President Johnm ¥, Kennedy" by John X,
Lattimer, M.D,, S¢D of Columbin University, Hew York,

New York,

Dr. Latiimer notes in his article that some of these historie
films have been deliberately destroyed, thus, leaving a
less than complete record of this autopsy.,

"There was aleo a roll of 120 film vhich haéd
been spoiled by unrolling it in the ligh% and
a notation that this had been done deliberately
by one of the agents present,” '

: Papes 45 gnd 47

I note that the Warren Keport reflects that two agenis of
the Secret Service aitended this autopsy, and further that
one of these agents toock custody of these films after the
post-morten was completed,
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Am I to assume from Dr, Lattimer's article that elther
Agent Willilam Robert Greer or Roy H. Xellerman are
responsible for this reportedly deliberate destruction

'of publie records?

I would trust that there 4is & reasonable explanation for
this that woulg not reflect badly on the agents present
at this autopsy or on the Service itselr, :

Judging the past history of the Sacret Service, .1 would

be greatly surprised io learn that the Secret Service -
had sbused the bublle *prust, : :

May I hear from you on this matter at your ecarliest
convenience, ‘ :

Sinecerely,

red T, Newecomb
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